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      Posting Date:  Thursday, August 5, 2021 
 

Solicitation Number:   2122-04MJ 
Description: Sale of Surplus Dell 3189 Chromebooks and 65-Watt Chargers 
 

 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following 
web site for the issuance of Amendments: http://apps.hcs.k12.sc.us/apps/protrac/   (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by 
signing and returning the amendment, (2) by letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this 
solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1] 

 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting from questions will 
be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should be read without reference to the 
questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the question. Questions do not form a part of the 
contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision 
except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

BID OPENING DATE AND TIME REMAIN THE SAME 
Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

     
       1. 

 
What percentage of the Chromebook 3189s are fully functional 
and working? 

 
They are not separated. Do not have info.  
 

      
       2. 

 
What percentage have broken screens? 

 
They are not separated. Do not have info. 
 

 
       3. 

 
What percentage have physical damage i.e. broken hinges, non-
working ports, bad batteries etc.? 

 
They are not separated. Do not have info. 
 

       
       4. 

 
Would the boxes the Chromebooks are in hold up to shipping if 
we had them skidded and wrapped? Are these the boxes your 
replacement machines came in? 

 
They are in banker boxes – 18 per box on pallets. Vendor will have to 
determine if they would hold up in shipping. 
 

 
       5. 

 
What percentage of the power adapters are fully functional and 
working?  

 
They are not separated. Do not have info. 
 

 
       6. 

 
The document says Serial numbers and pictures can be provided 
upon request. Can you please provide these both? 
 

 
Intel Celeron N4020 (Dual Core, up to 2.8GHz, 4M Cache, 6W) 4GB 2400MHz 
LPDDR4 Non-ECC 32GB eMMC Hard Drive 11.6" HD 1366 x 768 WVA 16:9 
Touch with Corning(R) Gorilla(R) Glass. Here are samples of some of the serial 
numbers and pictures are attached. CZK32G2, 5KWBNH2, 9BD8Y2, 92N9YF2, 
JGW32G2, CTSBYF2. 
 

 
7. 

 
Are on-site visits to view the equipment allowed? 

 

 
No 

 
8. 

 
Are the Chromebooks wiped and unlinked from your account? 

 

 
Yes 

 
9. 

 
If we receive the equipment and any of the equipment is not 
unlinked from account, will you supply us the passwords to 
unlock? 

 
Yes 

 
10. 

 
Are damage Chromebooks that are not working, unlinked from 
your account? 

 
Yes 
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11. 

 
It is stated that the devices are in boxes with 18 per box. What 
are the dimensions of these boxes and are they all on pallets? If 
on Pallets are they wrapped and ready to be removed? 

 
The box dimensions are 28.75 x 7.5 x 17.5 inches. They are on pallets and 
wrapped. 

 
12. 

 
Does the school have a loading dock, or is a lift gate needed? 

 
Lift gate needed. 

 
13. 

 
Can a pallet jack be used to remove the equipment from where it 
currently sits?   

 
Yes 

 
14. 

 
As far as the condition of the devices, will they have any 
engravings, broken parts, or be completely broken? Is there 
anything specific about the condition of the device’s bidders 
should know about? 

 
The devices are all mixed – some are broken, and some are in working 
condition. We do not have them separated or numbers of each type. 

 
15. 

 
Were they in cases during their time at the school? 

 
No 

 
16. 

 
Will a deposit need to be submitted with the bid? 

 
Full payment as per the requirements in the solicitation will be expected upon 
pickup. 

 
17. 

 
Will there be an in-person inspection of virtual viewing of the 
devices? 

 
No 

 
18. 

 
Will a Certificate of Insurance need to be submitted with the bid? 

 
The Certificate of Insurance is not required to be submitted with the bid but is 
required after award and prior to commencement of services.  

 
19. 

 
When will the bid award date be? 

 
TBD after responses have been received and evaluated. 
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